

Ministries and Regulatory Agencies

Country	Ministry	URL	Regulator	URL
country-profiles:argentina	Subsecretaría de las TIC, dependiente de la Secretaría de Innovación Pública, Jefatura de Gabinete	https://sin sitio propio aún	Ente Nacional de Comunicaciones	https://www.enacom.gob.ar/
country-profiles:brazil	Ministry of Science, Technology, Innovation and Communications	http://www.mctic.gov.br/	National Telecommunications Agency	http://www.anatel.gov.br/
country-profiles:cameroon	Ministry of Posts and Telecommunication	https://www.minpostel.gov.cm/index.php/en/	Telecommunications Regulatory Board	http://www.art.cm/en
country-profiles:canada	Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada	https://www.ic.gc.ca/	Canadian Radio-television and Telecommunications Commission	https://crtc.gc.ca/
country-profiles:colombia	Ministry of Information and Communication Technologies	https://www.mintic.gov.co	Commission on the Regulation of Communications	https://www.crcom.gov.co/
country-profiles:cote-divoire	Ministère de l'Économie Numérique, des Télécommunications et de l'Innovation	http://www.telecom.gouv.ci	Autorité de Régulation des Télécommunications/TIC de Côte d'Ivoire	https://www.artci/
country-profiles:drc	Societe Congolaise des Postes et Telecommunications	http://www.scpt.cd	L'Autorité de régulation de la poste et des télécommunications du Congo	https://www.arptc-rdc.com/
country-profiles:ethiopia	Ministry Of Communication And Information Technology		Ethiopian Communications Authority	https://eca.et/
country-profiles:ghana	Ministry of Communications	https://www.moc.gov.gh	National Communications Authority	https://www.nca.org.gh
country-profiles:india	Department of Telecommunications, Ministry of Communications	http://dot.gov.in/	Telecom Regulatory Authority of India	https://tra.gov.in/
country-profiles:indonesia	Ministry of Communication and Informatics	https://www.kominfo.go.id/	Badan Regulasi Telekomunikasi Indonesia (Indonesian Telecommunication Regulatory Authority)	http://www.brti.or.id/
country-profiles:kenya	Ministry of ICTs	http://www.ict.go.ke/	Communications Authority of Kenya	https://ca.go.ke/
country-profiles:kyrgyzstan	State Committee for ICT	http://ict.gov.kg/	State Communications Agency	https://nas.gov.kg/
country-profiles:liberia	Ministry of Posts & Telecommunications	https://www.mopt.gov.lr	Liberian Telecommunications Authority	https://www.lta.gov.lr/
country-profiles:malawi	Ministry of Information and Communication Technologies	http://www.ict.gov.mw/	Malawi Communications Regulatory Authority	https://www.macra.org.mw/
country-profiles:malaysia	Ministry of Communications and Multimedia	https://www.kkmm.gov.my/	Malaysian Communications and Multimedia Commission	https://www.mcmc.gov.my/en/home
country-profiles:mexico	Secretaría de Comunicaciones y Transportes	http://www.sct.gob.mx/	Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones	http://www.ift.org.mx/
country-profiles:myanmar	Ministry of Posts and Telecommunications	https://www.motc.gov.mm	Myanmar Communications Regulatory Commission	https://ptd.gov.mm
country-profiles:nigeria	Ministry of Communications & Digital Economy	https://www.commtech.gov.ng/	Nigerian Communications Commission	https://www.ncc.gov.ng/
country-profiles:philippines	Department of Information and Communications Technology	https://www.dict.gov.ph	National Telecommunications Commission	http://ntc.gov.ph/
country-profiles:south-africa	Department of Telecommunications & Postal Service	https://www.dtps.gov.za	Independent Communications Authority of South Africa	https://www.icasa.org.za/

Country	Ministry	URL	Regulator	URL
country-profiles:tanzania	Ministry of Works, Transport and Communications	https://www.mwtc.go.tz/	Tanzanian Communications Regulatory Authority	https://www.tcra.go.tz/
country-profiles:uganda	Ministry of ICTs & National Guidance	https://ict.go.ug/	Uganda Communications Commission	https://www.ucc.co.ug/
es:country-profiles:argentina			Ente Nacional de Comunicaciones	https://www.enacom.gob.ar/
es:country-profiles:brazil	Ministério da Ciência, Tecnologia, Inovações e Comunicações	http://www.mctic.gov.br/	Agência Nacional de Telecomunicações	http://www.anatel.gov.br/
es:country-profiles:colombia	Ministerio de Tecnologías de la Información y las Comunicaciones	https://www.mintic.gov.co	Comisión de Regulación de Comunicaciones	https://www.crcom.gov.co/
es:country-profiles:mexico	Secretaría de Comunicaciones y Transportes	http://www.sct.gob.mx/	Instituto Federal de Telecomunicaciones	http://www.ift.org.mx/
fr:country-profiles:drc	Societe Congolaise des Postes et Telecommunications	http://www.scpt.cd	Autorité de régulation de la poste et des télécommunications du Congo	https://www.arptc-rdc.com/

[CSV Export](#)

From:

<https://policy.communitynetworks.group/> - **Policy and Regulation for Community Networks**

Permanent link:

<https://policy.communitynetworks.group/agencies>

Last update: **2020/10/27 11:19**

